

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: 06/23/2001

Received By: kahlepj

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus

By/Representing: Petri

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: kahlepj

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Econ. Development - misc.

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Petri - AM48,

Topic:

Eliminate tourism funding for badger state games, eliminate allocation for Milwaukee public museum, and reinstate heritage tourism program

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kahlepj 06/25/2001	hhagen 06/25/2001		_____			
/1			pgreensl 06/25/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/26/2001		

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/2	kahlepj 06/27/2001	hhagen 06/27/2001	jfrantze 06/27/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/27/2001		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: 06/23/2001

Received By: kahlepj

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus

By/Representing: Petri

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: kahlepj

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Econ. Development - misc.

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Petri - AM48,

Topic:

Reduce funding for badger state games, eliminate allocation for Milwaukee public museum, eliminate allocation to New Berlin historical society for moving expenses, reinstate heritage tourism program

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kahlepj 06/25/2001	hhagen 06/25/2001		_____			
/1		12 hmk 6/27/01	pgreensl 06/25/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/26/2001		

6/27 Self
6/27

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: 06/23/2001

Received By: kahlepj

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus

By/Representing: Petri

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: kahlepj

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Econ. Development - misc.

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Petri - AM48,

Topic:

Reduce funding for badger state games, eliminate allocation for Milwaukee public museum, eliminate allocation to New Berlin historical society for moving expenses, reinstate heritage tourism program

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	kahlepj	11 hnh 6/25/01	6/25 PS	6/25 Attorneys			

FE Sent For:

<END>

- d) Office of Economic Strategy (at the request of Rep. Townsend)
 (Study of) <http://www.lafollette.wisc.edu/reform/report011001.pdf>, pages 70-71
 The Commerce Department is the primary state agency for economic development. The Kettl Commission on State-Local Partnerships for the 21st Century noted that many of the state's most important economic development strategies involve tax incentives and regulatory policy. The Commission recommended regular reviews of our regulatory and tax codes to make sure they were coordinated through the state's economic strategy.

PSK

Motion:

Require the Commerce Department to report to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature and the Joint Finance Committee by July 1, 2002 on a plan to create an Office of Economic Strategy that would be responsible for coordination of all state government efforts on economic development.
 (No Fiscal Effect)

- e) DFI - "Next Economy" Securities Package



Nex Economy - Motion
Language....



01-3089/1



01-3089/1dn



DFI Staff
Comments.PDF



Next Economy - LLC
and Cross ...

ATTACHED

Motion:

Streamline and simplify the securities statutes and administrative rules to increase access to, and reduce the cost of, capital.
 (No Fiscal Effect)

4. Tourism

- a) Heritage Tourism Program (at the request of Rep's. Wade and Skindrud)
 (Incorporates) Request #34 & #131 (FUNDING SOURCE DIFFERENT)

PSK

The Heritage Tourism Grant program provides funding to increases visits to attractions, sites and area that are perceived to have a historic or cultural value and interest, and to preserve these historically and culturally significant sits. Each biennium, the Department is authorizes to select, upon application, two additional areas of the state to participate in heritage tourism. The Joint Finance Committee eliminated the State Heritage Tourism Program but specified that Heritage Tourism areas may seek funding through the Department's Joint Effort Marketing (JEM) grant program.

Motion:

Restore Governor's recommendation.
 Reallocate \$200,000 PR-tribal gaming revenues from the Tourism Marketing Appropriation for Milwaukee Public Museum and \$100,000 from the Badger State Games to the Heritage Tourism Program.
 (Fiscal Effect: \$300,000 GPR)

- b) Potosi Brewery Restoration (at the request of Rep. Loeffelholz)
 Request #74 (FUNDING SOURCE DIFFERENT)

Budget Amendments 2001 - 2003

Prepared by the Assembly Republican Caucus

Statement of Intent Reinststate the Heritage Tourism Program.

Legislator	Wade	Amendment	48
Legislator 2		Pass or Fail	Pass
Legislator 3		Spending Cut	
Legislator 4		Withdrawn	
Staff contact	Joan	Package	
Agency	Tourism		

Summary Remove the \$35,000 GPR earmark from the Department of Tourism Marketing program for the expense of moving the New Berlin Historical Society Building. Remove the \$50,000 GPR annual earmark from the department for the Badger State Games (\$100,000 total). The motion uses \$86,800 taken from the Badger State Games and uses it to help fully rcinstate the Heritage Tourism Program.

Also, the motion would use the \$35,000 in New Berlin Historical Society Building funds and the remaining \$13,200 in Badger State Games funds and puts them back into the Department of Tourism's Marketing Program.

Fiscal Impact The motion reallocates budgeted Department of Tourism Marketing Program funds but doesn't cut any.

Drafting Inst

ARC Analyst Petri

PJK

Request # 131

Friday, June 22, 2001

Page 16 of 18

Budget Amendments 2001 - 2003

Prepared by the Assembly Republican Caucus

Statement of Intent Move \$200,000 GPR from the Tourism Department's biennial marketing budget from the Milwaukee Public Museum to the Heritage Tourism Program.

Legislator Skindrud **Amendment** 48

Legislator 2 **Pass or Fail** Pass

Legislator 3 **Spending Cut**

Legislator 4 **Withdrawn**

Staff contact Al Colvin **Package**

Agency Tourism

PR

Summary The Department of Tourism has allocated \$200,000 GPR over the biennium for marketing the Milwaukee Public Museum. This motion moves to reallocate the \$200,000 in marketing funds from the Milwaukee Public Museum and instead use it to reinstate the Heritage Tourism Program.

Fiscal Impact The motion does not cut funds from the department's budget. However, it does reallocate the \$200,000 GPR from the Milwaukee Public Museum to the Heritage Tourism Program..

Drafting Inst

ARC Analyst Petri

PJK

Request # 34

Friday, June 22, 2001

Page 14 of 18

6-25

from discussion w/ David Schuy from
fiscal bureau:

Reinstate Heritage Tourism program (budget
language)

Reduce $\$ 20,380$ (1)(b) by $\$43,400$ each
fiscal yr (delete funding for
budget state grants paid to
~~Ally~~ $\$35,000$ in first fiscal yr
(delete grant to New
Berlin hist society)

\uparrow 20.380 (1)(b) - reinstate -
and \uparrow by $\$43,400$ each fiscal yr

remove allocation from 20.380(1)
(kg) for inter Public Museum
and use appro: for heritage tourism
(= $\$100,000$ each fis yr)

add 1 position to be paid from PR



ARC:.....Petri – AM48, Reduce funding for badger state games, eliminate allocation for Milwaukee public museum, eliminate allocation to New Berlin historical society for moving expenses, reinstate heritage tourism program

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

Insert 1-3

Insert 1-4

- 1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
- 2 1. Page 39, line 15: delete lines 15 to 19 and substitute:
- 3 "SECTION 226c. 16.40 (15) of the statutes is repealed."
- 4 2. Page 179, line 8: after that line insert:
- 5 3. Page 339, line 5: delete lines 5 to 25.
- 6 4. Page 340, line 2: delete lines 2 to 16 and substitute:
- 7 "20.380 (1) (kg) *Tourism marketing; gaming revenue.* ~~All moneys transferred~~
- 8 ~~from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6.~~ Biennially, the amounts

for operating

1 in the schedule for tourism marketing service expenses and the execution of the
 2 functions under ss. 41.11 (4) and 41.17. ~~to operate~~ the heritage tourism program
 3 under s. 41.19, and for the grants under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9149 (2c) and
 4 (2tw). In each fiscal year, the department shall expend for tourism marketing service
 5 expenses and the execution of the functions under ss. 41.11 (4) and 41.17 an amount
 6 that bears the same proportion to the amount in the schedule for the fiscal year as
 7 the amount expended under par. (b) in that fiscal year bears to the amount in the
 8 schedule for par. (b) for that fiscal year. ~~Of the amounts in the schedule, \$200,000~~
 9 ~~shall be allocated for grants to the Milwaukee Public Museum for Native American~~
 10 ~~exhibits and activities~~ All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under
 11 s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6. shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding
 12 s. 20.001 (3) (b), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each odd-numbered year
 13 shall revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm)."

History: 1995 a. 27 ss. 515b to 515m, 752 to 772, 1070, 1071, 1075, 1076, 1081n, 1084; 1995 a. 216, 225; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9. 84.

14 **5.** Page 535, line 12: delete that line and substitute:

15 "SECTION 1401. 41.19 (1) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

16 41.19 (1) (b) "Nonprofit organization" has the meaning given in s. 108.02 (19).

17 SECTION 1402. 41.19 (2m) (c) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 41.19 (2m) (c) (intro.) Subject to par. (d), ~~from the appropriation~~ appropriations
 19 under s. 20.380 (1) (bm) and (kg), the department shall, in the fiscal biennium in
 20 which an area is selected under par. (a), award a grant to the applicant on behalf of
 21 an the area of the state selected under par. (a) if all of the following apply:

22 SECTION 1403. 41.19 (2m) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 41.19 (2m) (d) The department may not, under par. (c), award to an applicant
 24 on behalf of an area selected under par. (a) more than one grant per fiscal year to an

1 ~~applicant on behalf of an area under par. (c) and may not~~ or award grants to the
2 applicant for more than 2 fiscal years. Grants awarded to an applicant under par.
3 (c) may not exceed \$25,000 in the first fiscal year, or \$15,000 in the 2nd fiscal year,
4 in which the applicant receives a grant under par. (c).

5 **SECTION 1404.** 41.19 (2r)[✓] of the statutes is created to read:

6 41.19 (2r) From the appropriations under s. 20.380 (1) (bm) and (kg), the
7 department may award to a nonprofit organization that is located in an area of the
8 state that was selected under sub. (2m) (a) grants of up to \$5,000 in any fiscal year
9 after the fiscal biennium in which the area was selected under sub. (2m) (a). Grant
10 proceeds must be used to promote historic and prehistoric attractions in the area,
11 and may be used for such purposes as interpretive or directional signs, website
12 development, advertising, and public relations. The department may award grants
13 under this subsection to a nonprofit organization that received grants under sub.
14 (2m) (c) as an applicant on behalf of an area of the state selected under sub. (2m) (a)."

15 **6.** Page 1355, line 17: delete lines 17 to 23.

16 **7.** Page 1355, line 17: delete lines 17 to 23 and substitute:

17 "(1ht) HERITAGE TOURISM PROGRAM. The authorized FTE positions for the
18 department of tourism are increased by 1.0 PR positions, to be funded from the
19 appropriation under section 20.380 (1) (kg)[✓] of the statutes, as affected by this act, for
20 operation of the heritage tourism program under section 41.19[✓] of the statutes, as
21 affected by this act."

22

(END)

AMENDMENTS

LRB 61645 / 1

PTK : : :

\$\$\$ INCREASE/DECREASE

In the component bar, for a "regular" amendment item:
For the item text, execute: create -> item: -> m: -> \$inc-dec

#. Page 179, line 8 : ~~de~~ decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by \$ 43,400 . . . and ~~de~~ decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by \$ 43,400 . . . ~~for~~ increase funding for the ~~purpose~~ purposes for which the appropriation is made ~~to~~ increase funding for the badger state games and a grant to the New Berlin historical society and to reallocate a portion of the heritage . . .

#. Page . . . , line . . . : in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by \$. . . and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by \$. . . [to . . .crease funding for the [purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made] [to . . .crease funding for . . .]*.

In the component bar, for a "frozen" amendment item (used in amendments to amendments):
For the item text, execute: create -> item: -> afterline [or the applicable item]
For the "frozen" item text, execute: create -> item: -> frz: -> m: -> \$inc-dec

#. Page . . . , line . . . :
.... Page . . . , line . . . : in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by \$. . . and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by \$. . . [to . . .crease funding for the [purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made] [to . . .crease funding for . . .]*.

* Use the 2nd alternative if the purpose of the increase or decrease is more limited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown in the text of ch. 20, stats.

to eliminate
tourism program

(end of ins 1-3)

2001

LRB 61645 11

File With Statute **20.005 (3)** Schedule

PTK : _____

\$\$\$ SCHEDULE *Insert 1-4*

In the component bar:

For the action phrase, execute: create → action: → ch20

For the table layout, execute: create → <Table> → \$sched

SECTION #. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

	2001-02	2002-03
20. _____		

() _____		

" (bm) Heritage tourism
program

GPR B 43,400 43,400 "

20. _____		

() _____		

() _____		

(and of ins 1-4)

1645
Kahler, Pam

From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2001 5:14 PM
To: Kahler, Pam
Subject: FW: LRB Draft: 01b1645/1 Reduce funding for badger state games, eliminate allocation for Milwaukee public museum, eliminate allocation to New Berlin historical society for moving expenses, reinstate heritage tourism program

-----Original Message-----

From: Petri, Tom
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2001 5:06 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene
Subject: RE: LRB Draft: 01b1645/1 Reduce funding for badger state games, eliminate allocation for Milwaukee public museum, eliminate allocation to New Berlin historical society for moving expenses, reinstate heritage tourism program

Cathlene,

The office involved has indicated that the caucus did not delete the New Berlin Historical Society move for \$35,000. I believe the affected area is on page 1, lines 6 and 7. I guess the New Berlin cut didn't fly in caucus. As I understand it, the money to reinstate the program is coming from the MPM funds and the Badger State Games.

The rest of the draft has been approved. thanks. call with questions.

Tom
7-0896

-----Original Message-----

From: Greenslet, Patty
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2001 7:52 PM
To: Petri, Tom
Cc: Legislative Fiscal Bureau; Hanaman, Cathlene; Haugen, Caroline
Subject: LRB Draft: 01b1645/1 Reduce funding for badger state games, eliminate allocation for Milwaukee public museum, eliminate allocation to New Berlin historical society for moving expenses, reinstate heritage tourism program

Following is the PDF version of draft 01b1645/1.

<< File: 01b1645/1 >>



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRBb1645/f 2
PJK:hmh:pg
r m is new

ARC:.....Petri - AM48, Reduce funding for badger state games, eliminate allocation for Milwaukee public museum, eliminate allocation to New Berlin historical society for moving expenses, reinstate heritage tourism program

is done ←

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

Quote

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 39, line 15: delete lines 15 to 19 and substitute:

3 "SECTION 226c. 16.40 (15) of the statutes is repealed."

4 2. Page 179, line 8: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by

5 \$43,400 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by \$43,400 to

6 eliminate funding for the badger state games and ~~allocate the amount to the Milwaukee Public Museum~~

7 ~~allocate the amount to the Milwaukee Public Museum~~ to reallocate a portion for the heritage tourism program.

8 3. Page 179, line 8: after that line insert:

1 "(bm) Heritage tourism program GPR B 43,400 43,400".

2 **4.** Page 339, line ~~1~~²¹: delete ~~Heritage tourism~~

change component

3 **5.** Page 340, line 2: delete lines 2 to 16 and substitute:

4 "20.380 (1) (kg) *Tourism marketing; gaming revenue.* All moneys transferred
5 from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6. Biennially, the amounts
6 in the schedule for tourism marketing service expenses and the execution of the
7 functions under ss. 41.11 (4) and 41.17, for operating the heritage tourism program
8 under s. 41.19, and for the grants under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9149 (2c) and
9 (2tw). In each fiscal year, the department shall expend for tourism marketing service
10 expenses and the execution of the functions under ss. 41.11 (4) and 41.17 an amount
11 that bears the same proportion to the amount in the schedule for the fiscal year as
12 the amount expended under par. (b) in that fiscal year bears to the amount in the
13 schedule for par. (b) for that fiscal year. Of the amounts in the schedule, \$200,000
14 shall be allocated for grants to the Milwaukee Public Museum for Native American
15 exhibits and activities All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under
16 s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6. shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding
17 s. 20.001 (3) (b), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each odd-numbered year
18 shall revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm)."

19 **6.** Page 535, line 12: delete that line and substitute:

20 "SECTION 1401. 41.19 (1) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

21 41.19 (1) (b) "Nonprofit organization" has the meaning given in s. 108.02 (19).

22 SECTION 1402. 41.19 (2m) (c) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 41.19 (2m) (c) (intro.) Subject to par. (d), from the appropriation appropriations

24 under s. 20.380 (1) (bm) and (kg), the department shall, in the fiscal biennium in

the material beginning with "and \$50,000" and ending with "games"

1 which an area is selected under par. (a), award a grant to the applicant on behalf of
2 an the area of the state selected under par. (a) if all of the following apply:

3 **SECTION 1403.** 41.19 (2m) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 41.19 (2m) (d) The department may not, under par. (c), award to an applicant
5 on behalf of an area selected under par. (a) more than one grant per fiscal year ~~to an~~
6 ~~applicant on behalf of an area under par. (c) and may not~~ or award grants to the
7 applicant for more than 2 fiscal years. Grants awarded to an applicant under par.
8 (c) may not exceed \$25,000 in the first fiscal year, or \$15,000 in the 2nd fiscal year,
9 in which the applicant receives a grant under par. (c).

10 **SECTION 1404.** 41.19 (2r) of the statutes is created to read:

11 41.19 (2r) From the appropriations under s. 20.380 (1) (bm) and (kg), the
12 department may award to a nonprofit organization that is located in an area of the
13 state that was selected under sub. (2m) (a) grants of up to \$5,000 in any fiscal year
14 after the fiscal biennium in which the area was selected under sub. (2m) (a). Grant
15 proceeds must be used to promote historic and prehistoric attractions in the area,
16 and may be used for such purposes as interpretive or directional signs, website
17 development, advertising, and public relations. The department may award grants
18 under this subsection to a nonprofit organization that received grants under sub.
19 (2m) (c) as an applicant on behalf of an area of the state selected under sub. (2m) (a).”.

*change
companion*

20

21

7. Page 1355, line 14: ~~delete lines 17 to 23 and substitute:~~

22 “(1ht) HERITAGE TOURISM PROGRAM. The authorized FTE positions for the
23 department of tourism are increased by 1.0 PR positions, to be funded from the
appropriation under section 20.380 (1) (kg) of the statutes, as affected by this act, for

after that line insert

1 operation of the heritage tourism program under section 41.19 of the statutes, as
2 affected by this act.”.

3 (END)

D-note

This redraft reinstates the
New Berlin Historical Society grant.

PJK

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRBb1645/2dn
PJK:hmh:jf

June 27, 2001

This redraft reinstates the New Berlin Historical Society grant.

Pamela J. Kahler
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-2682
E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRBb1645/2
PJK:hmh:jf

ARC:.....Petri – AM48, Eliminate tourism funding for badger state games, eliminate allocation for Milwaukee public museum, and reinstate heritage tourism program

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 39, line 15: delete lines 15 to 19 and substitute:

3 “SECTION 226c. 16.40 (15) of the statutes is repealed.”.

4 2. Page 179, line 8: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by
5 \$43,400 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by \$43,400 to
6 eliminate funding for the badger state games and to reallocate a portion for the
7 heritage tourism program.

8 3. Page 179, line 8: after that line insert:

9 “(bm) Heritage tourism program GPR B 43,400 43,400”.

1 **4.** Page 339, line 21: delete the material beginning with “and \$50,000” and
2 ending with “games” on line 22.

3 **5.** Page 340, line 2: delete lines 2 to 16 and substitute:

4 “20.380 (1) (kg) *Tourism marketing; gaming revenue.* ~~All moneys transferred~~
5 ~~from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6.~~ Biennially, the amounts
6 in the schedule for tourism marketing service expenses and the execution of the
7 functions under ss. 41.11 (4) and 41.17, for operating the heritage tourism program
8 under s. 41.19, and for the grants under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9149 (2c) and
9 (2tw). In each fiscal year, the department shall expend for tourism marketing service
10 expenses and the execution of the functions under ss. 41.11 (4) and 41.17 an amount
11 that bears the same proportion to the amount in the schedule for the fiscal year as
12 the amount expended under par. (b) in that fiscal year bears to the amount in the
13 schedule for par. (b) for that fiscal year. ~~Of the amounts in the schedule, \$200,000~~
14 ~~shall be allocated for grants to the Milwaukee Public Museum for Native American~~
15 ~~exhibits and activities~~ All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under
16 s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6. shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding
17 s. 20.001 (3) (b), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each odd-numbered year
18 shall revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).”.

19 **6.** Page 535, line 12: delete that line and substitute:

20 “**SECTION 1401.** 41.19 (1) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

21 41.19 (1) (b) “Nonprofit organization” has the meaning given in s. 108.02 (19).

22 **SECTION 1402.** 41.19 (2m) (c) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 41.19 (2m) (c) (intro.) Subject to par. (d), from the appropriation appropriations
24 under s. 20.380 (1) (bm) and (kg), the department shall, in the fiscal biennium in

1 which an area is selected under par. (a), award a grant to the applicant on behalf of
2 ~~an the area of the state selected under par. (a)~~ if all of the following apply:

3 **SECTION 1403.** 41.19 (2m) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 41.19 (2m) (d) The department may not, under par. (c), award to an applicant
5 on behalf of an area selected under par. (a) more than one grant per fiscal year ~~to an~~
6 ~~applicant on behalf of an area under par. (c) and may not~~ or award grants to the
7 applicant for more than 2 fiscal years. Grants awarded to an applicant under par.
8 (c) may not exceed \$25,000 in the first fiscal year, or \$15,000 in the 2nd fiscal year,
9 in which the applicant receives a grant under par. (c).

10 **SECTION 1404.** 41.19 (2r) of the statutes is created to read:

11 41.19 (2r) From the appropriations under s. 20.380 (1) (bm) and (kg), the
12 department may award to a nonprofit organization that is located in an area of the
13 state that was selected under sub. (2m) (a) grants of up to \$5,000 in any fiscal year
14 after the fiscal biennium in which the area was selected under sub. (2m) (a). Grant
15 proceeds must be used to promote historic and prehistoric attractions in the area,
16 and may be used for such purposes as interpretive or directional signs, website
17 development, advertising, and public relations. The department may award grants
18 under this subsection to a nonprofit organization that received grants under sub.
19 (2m) (c) as an applicant on behalf of an area of the state selected under sub. (2m) (a).”.

20 **7.** Page 1355, line 23: after that line insert:

21 “(2ht) HERITAGE TOURISM PROGRAM. The authorized FTE positions for the
22 department of tourism are increased by 1.0 PR positions, to be funded from the
23 appropriation under section 20.380 (1) (kg) of the statutes, as affected by this act, for

1 operation of the heritage tourism program under section 41.19 of the statutes, as
2 affected by this act.”

3 (END)